



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

150514 3BM-SAN1520 Renewal Water Licence-OMLE

1 message

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, May 14, 2015 at 2:54 PM

To: Hamlet of Sanikiluaq <sanisao@qiniq.com>, GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy <Broy@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Bcc: Distro Qikiqtani <distro-qikiqtani@nwb-oen.ca>

Attached for your files is a copy of the approval renewal licence or the Hamlet of Sanikiluaq. Also attached are comments received during the processing of the file

Regards,



2 attachments**150514 3BM-SAN1520 Renewal Licence-OSAE.pdf**

228K

**141116 3BM-SAN1214 AANDC COMMENTS-ILAE.pdf**

115K